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          Sarajevo,       June,     2015 
 

Clarification No. 1 to  Tender Dossier 
 
 

Publication reference: EuropeAid/137-155/DD/SUP/BA ; Tender number.: 
EC/BiH/TEN/15/010 

Subject: “Procurement of ICT equipment and software for the Competition Council of BiH" 

Location: Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 
Question 1:  
 
Question about item 1.12 (Firewall) - 
As explained in the document “Instructions to tenderers” according to article 4 this item must originate in 
a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or 
authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the IPA programme specified in clause 3.1 of the 
same document. 
Considering the fact that for item 1.12 there are no manufacturers that can fulfil the requirement for origin 
as explained above and derogation rules do not apply to this item, please clarify if under any conditions 
will be accepted a product that not meet this requirement?  
 
Answer 1: 
 
No, to the best of our knowledge, the origin requirement can be met for these items. 
 
 Question 2: 
 
Question about item 1.13 (Scanner) - 
As explained in the document “Instructions to tenderers” according to article 4 this item must originate in 
a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or 
authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the IPA programme specified in clause 3.1 of the 
same document. 
Considering the fact that for item 1.13 there are no manufacturers that can fulfil the requirement for origin 
as explained above and derogation rules do not apply to this item, please clarify if under any conditions 
will be accepted a product that not meet this requirement?  
 
Answer 2: 
 
No, to the best of our knowledge, the origin requirement can be met for these items. 
 
 Question 3: 
 
Question about item 1.14 (High capacity multi capable b/w printing device) - 
As explained in the document “Instructions to tenderers” according to article 4 this item must originate in 
a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or 
authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the IPA programme specified in clause 3.1 of the 
same document. 
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Considering the fact that for item 1.14 there are no manufacturers that can fulfil the requirement for origin 
as explained above and derogation rules do not apply to this item, please clarify if under any conditions 
will be accepted a product that not meet this requirement? 
 
Answer 3: 
 
No, to the best of our knowledge, the origin requirement can be met for these items. 
 
 

 
 
 
Dimitrios KALOGERAS 
 
Head of Contracts, Finance and Audit Section 
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